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widati fatmaningrum <widati-f@fk.unair.ac.id>

Fwd: [MOG] Submission Acknowledgement
1 message

WORO SETIA <woro.setia@fk.unair.ac.id> Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 3:12 PM
To: widati fatmaningrum <widati-f@fk.unair.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: widatifatmaningrum <widatifatmaningrum@yahoo.com>
Date: Jum, 8 Jun 2018 08.09
Subject: Fwd: [MOG] Submission Acknowledgement
To: <woro.setia@fk.unair.ac.id>

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Dr. Hendy Hendarto, dr, SpoG(K)" <mog@journal.unair.ac.id>
Date: 07/06/2018 10:45 am (GMT+07:00)
To: Widati Fatmaningrum <widatifatmaningrum@yahoo.com>
Subject: [MOG] Submission Acknowledgement

Widati Fatmaningrum:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Ekstrak Kecambah Kacang Hijau
Menekan Efek Monosodium Glutamate (MSG) terhadap Kadar Hormon Reproduksi
(FSH dan Estrogen) Tikus Wistar Betina" to Majalah Obstetri & Ginekologi.
With the online journal management system that we are using, you will be
able to track its progress through the editorial process by logging in to
the journal web site:

Manuscript URL: https://e-journal.unair.ac.id/MOG/author/submission/8636
Username: widatifatmaningrum

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this
journal as a venue for your work.

Dr. Hendy Hendarto, dr, SpoG(K)
Majalah Obstetri & Ginekologi
________________________________________________________________________
Majalah Obstetri & Ginekologi
Departemen Obstetri dan Ginekologi
Fakultas Kedokteran Universitas Airlangga - RSUD Dr. Soetomo
Jl. Mayjen Prof dr Moestopo no. 6 – 8, Surabaya 60131. Telp. 031-5501474,
Faks : 031-5501704
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